


B/CaNF, 8/C. I/SR. 20/Rev. 1
Page 2

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT PROVISIONS POR INSERTION IN A CONVENTION

ON ROAD AND MOTCR TRANSPORT PREFPARWD BY THE ECONCMIC ¢OMMISSTON
FOR EUROPE (Ttem 4 of the Conference Agenda) (Documente E/CONF.S8/3,
E/CONF.8/21, E/CONF.8/26) (continued)

Ammex 2

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Conference had referred to
the Camittee for conslderation of the question whether the contents
of Annex 2 should be included in Article 4 of the Convention.

Mr., FOLEY (United States of America) said that his
delegation had not been able to percelve any good reason why a number
of definitions had been relegatefl to an annex instead of being
included among those already found in Article 4. Tt had therefore
proposed that all the definitions be pleced together in Article k,
and that Annex 2 be deleted,

The Comeittee unanimously adopted the United States delegation's
proposal that Annex 2 be deleted and its contents included in
Article 4 of the Convention.

Article 3

The CHAIRMAN introduced the United States dslegationt's
proposal to add a second sentence to paragraph 1 (b) of Article 3
(Document E/CONF.8/26. vage 3).

* My. BANERJI (India) said that his country considered
that, if paragraph 1(b) were adopted, 1t would give rise to
practical difficulties, because most countrieas had concluded
treaties with most~favoured-nation 6lauses. Moreéver, the pearagraph
was to a large extent inconsistent with the Convention, and the
purpose underlying it seemed to e attained by paragraph 1(a).
He therefore proposed ‘that it be deleted.

Mr, FOIEY (United States of America) agreed with the
Indian\representative that it was inappropriate that the Convention
should have vhat amounted to a most-favouwred-nation provision. He

therefore supported the Indian proposal.

/Mr. GILIENTER



¥/ COoNP.8/0. I/SR. 20/Rev. 1
Pege 3

Mr. GILIENDFR (United Kingdam) thought the paragraph could
perhaps be better drafted, but that it provided a safeguard against
discrimination by the custams suthorities of any couniry against
the nationals, goods or road vehicles of another. The intention of
the paregraph was not that there should be no discrimination by a
country for economic reasons, but that such discrimination should
not be effected by means of measures described in paragraph 1l(a).
He accordingly oppoecid the Imdlan representative's proposal to
delete paragraph 1(b)., He sugrested, however, that the text might
be changed to indlcate the intention precisely.

Mr. BANERJI (India) appreciated the view expressed by the
United Kingdom representative; he would have no objection to the
sugeeated alteration of the text 1f, in fact, a sultable form of
words could be found, He did mot think, hawever, that it could, and
he thereforse adhered to his propose.l that the paragraph be deleted,
a8 in 1its present form it conflicted, not only with many treaties
between countries, but also with the Havaha Charter. He suggested
that an attempt should be made, when Item 5 of the Conference
agends came under discussion, to freme a resolution that would meet
the point raised by the United Kingdom representative.

Mr, SCHAEPMAN (Netherlands) thought that, as the United
Kingdam representative's observatioms would appear in the swmary
record, there was no necessity for further action to be taken to make
the intentions behind the peragraph clear.

Mr. GILIENDER (United Kingdom) withdrew his opposition, in
the light of the observations made by the Indian and Netherlands
representatives.

The Committge unanimously ad«pted the Indian representative's
proposal to delete paragraph 1(b) of Article 3.

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT FORMAL PROVISICNS
Report of the Working Group on formal articles

Mr. VONK (Netherlande) introduced the text of the formal
articlea of the Convention that had been prepared by the Working
Group of which he had been Chairman, (Worling Paper W/RT/39/49%)

# Distrlbuted to the Conference only.

/The Committes




7/CONT. 8/C. I/5R. 20/ Rev. 1
Page U

The Committee decided to consilder +he teoxts propoged by the
Worki% Party parazraph by paragraph

Paregraph 1.
Mr. FOIEY (Unite& States of America) proposed that, to

express fully the intention of the Working Group, the words “"each
of the signatory or acceding States and™ be inserted before the
words "all Statea™ in the gecond sub-paragraph of peragraph 1.

: Mr. BANERSL (India) proposed, as s consequential amendment
to that of the United States representative, that there be added
the word "other" between "all” and "States".

The Cormittee imanimouslr gdopted the United Stetes representativels
proposal to add the words "eachﬁ_of the signatory or acceding States and"
before the words "all Statos" 4inm the second sub-paragreph of paregraph l.

The Cormittes wnanimonsly sdopted the Indian representative!s
- proposal to add the wocd "other" between the words "all" end "States"
in the second sub-paragraph of paragraph l.

The Cammittee unanimously sdapted persgraph 1, ss amended.

Parsgraph 2.

Mr. PERLOWSKI (AIT/FIA), while having no-objection to the
substance of paragraph 2, sald that, if it were sdopted, transitional
measures would be required, for which special provigion should be
made In the body of the Conventlon.

PPy

. Mr. FOLEY (United States of America) considered thet
afministrative transitional xﬁeasurea should be included in the
Final Act rather than in the Convention itself.

The SECRETARY wase unaware of any preceden‘b for em‘bodying
such transitional measures in a Final Act.

Mr. SCHAEPMAN (Netherlands) wes not certain that
transitional measures would be required. In eny case, that question -
was not on the agenda of the Cammilttee, and he therefore proposed
that the paragraph be adopted without further discussion.

e, GILIENDER (United Kingdam) ajd that transitional
arrangements, such as administrative action to carry forward the

[validity






»

B/ ConP.8/C. I/SR. 20/Rev. 1
Page 6

"Pavagraph L.

Mr, de SYDOW (Sweden), coamishting on sub-paragreph 1 of
peregraph L, said that his delegation was not satisfied by the
procedure proposed in it for amendment, as there were practical
difficulties in obtaining a two-thirds majority in favour of any
amendment, so that if the amendment were of importance it might be
desirable that there should be a conference. He therefore proposed
‘that the sub-paragruph be. amended to enable the Secretary-General to
transmit the text of any proposed amendment to each Cohtracting State,
with the request that such State reply accepting or rejecting the
emendment; if 1t accepted, 1t should also say vhether, 1f the
amendment; were-re jected by a majority, it consldered the'matter of
sufficient importance to warrant the convening of a Conference. ,

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) did not think that there was any point
in holding a co/nference to consider en amendment which had already .
been rejected by a majority. He thereforg opposed the Swedish
representative's proposal.

Mr. SCHAEPMAN (Netherlends) sald that the Swedish
representative had re-opened a question on which there had been
lengthy discussions in the Working Group. . The text before the Committee
represented b ocompromise attained after much effort, “and he considered
that to re-open the discussion would be a waste of time. He proposed,
therefore that the text be adopted without amendment.

. Mr, de SYDOW (Sweden) pointed out that he, among others,

reserved his position with respect to that sub-paragreph &_ﬁr!ng the
discussions in the Working Party. As there was no support for his

Iroposal, however, he withdrew 1t. '

The Conmittee adopted sub-paragraph 1 of paragraph k.

‘Mr, GILIENDER (United Kingdom) pointed out that the
procedure outlined in gub-paragraph 2 appeared to be wnnecessarily
camplicated. Also, as the provisiona'of some annexes were In certain
cagses more important than the individual articles of the Conventiom, .
there seemed no good reason why they should receive different
treatment. He therefore proposed that the same procedurs be used
for the amendment of the annexes as for the amendment of the text
of the Convention,

/Mr. SCHAEPMAN






EfCONF. 8/C.1/SR. 20/Revil
Page 8

M. BLOM-ANDEHSEN (Dérmark) aocardingly withdrew his
pcropoeal, sl agraed ta au‘omi‘h it as a dre.ft resolution at a plenary
meeting e :

Article J.

. . The CH.A:I:RMAN poin‘bed out that paragraph 1 of nrt.nc,..e J had
not been considered 'bv the Committee. He proposed that :Lt be referred
to the JMorking Grouyg, rather than to the main Drafting lettee,
meicliad boen suggested by Mr. FOLEY (United States of Aznerica), 1t
wag’ m’xdes‘.trable ‘that the Drafting Ccmnnit'bae ghould dea.l with any
queaticn of substancé. = - , : :

Mr vomc (Netherlands) propoeed that, as in fact Article J
appea.red 0 require only ‘Pormial changes, it be veferred to the
Seoretar:lat and crnly if a question of su'bstance arose to the WQ:rking
1 Group. ) - . i

e
4.

33‘-’.’ Camittee adom-ad ‘the Netharla.nds Mg'g:reaentative 'e p;'ogosal
to refer the drafting of paragraph 1 of Articls J to the Secreta.riat‘

The meeting rose at 5 Dom.

- -



